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From: Nicholas Orr

To: Kristine Trott; Thatcher Brouwer

Cc: Ed Buyarski; Richard Yamada; Kevin Maier; Atlin Daughtery; Mike Cole; terry white; Forest Wagner; Chris Miller;
Peter Robertson; Bartholomew, Annie S (DEG); Jason Kohlhase; Walker, Jesse; michaelgcole@mac.com; Mike
Bethers; Jesse Ross; Tibbles, Kristy R (DFG)

Subject: Black Cod proposal for Monday (4/8) Juneau Douglas Advisory Committee

Date: Friday, April 5, 2024 2:11:32 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

1. Alaska Administrative Code Number 5 AAC (if known): 5 AAC 77.674. Personal
use bottomfish fishery (I believe this is correct)

2. What is the issue you would like the board to address and why?

For me, and others, single pots are a lot of work for what can be a minimal return. |
propose being able to longline pots. The remainder of the current regulations would
still apply -- namely the 200 fish limit per boat and the "may not exceed more than 2
pots per permit holder or eight pots per vessel when four or more permit holders are
present." Each pot that is added to a longline potentially removes 1,800’ or more of
ground line and a buoy from the water, reducing the impacts of lost gear, bycatch,
and the chance of marine mammal entanglement.

3. What solution do you recommend? In other words, if the board adopted your
solution, what would the new regulation say? (Please provide draft regulatory
language, if possible.)

5 AAC 77.674. Personal use bottomfish fishery
Section (6 - E - ii)
i) may ret be longlined

4. Did you develop your proposal in coordination with others, or with your local Fish
and Game Advisory Committee?

This proposal was developed after consultation with the Juneau Douglas Advisory
Committee.



mailto:nicholasporr@yahoo.com

mailto:krisstrott@gmail.com

mailto:thatcher.brouwer@gmail.com

mailto:edbuyarski@hotmail.com

mailto:richard@alaskareel.com

mailto:kevinkmaier@gmail.com

mailto:akhomefire@yahoo.com

mailto:mike@alaskaflyfishinggoods.com

mailto:terry.white@alaskaair.com

mailto:fjwagner@alaska.edu

mailto:csmphotos@gmail.com

mailto:petergrobertson@gmail.com

mailto:annie.bartholomew@alaska.gov

mailto:j-s.kohlhase@att.net

mailto:jwalker@coeur.com

mailto:michaelgcole@mac.com

mailto:mikebethers@gmail.com

mailto:mikebethers@gmail.com

mailto:ross_jesse@hotmail.com

mailto:kristy.tibbles@alaska.gov



